Item 4

Manager’s Report No. 33
Council Meeting  97/12/15

TO: CITY MANAGER - 1997 December 11
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE
SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 9719 - STONEY CREEK PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for construction of a pedestrian bridge over

Stoney Creek.
RECOMMENDATION:
1. THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder meeting our specifications, Iota

Construction Ltd., for construction of the Stoney Creek pedestrian bridge for a total
cost of $229,978.31 with final payment based on actual quantities and unit prices
tendered.

REPORT

Eleven tenders for this contract were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, 1997
December 09 and were opened by staff in the presence of representatives of the firms bidding. A
tabulation of the tenders received

is attached (Attachment A).

The work of this contract involves the supply of all labour, materials, tools, plant and equipment
required for construction of precast and cast in place concrete works, installation of steel girders,
landscaping and other related works.

The Director Engineering's estimate for this work is $250,000.00

The recommended bidder, Iota Construction Ltd., is currently working for the City under Contract
#9721, Seismic Upgrading Pedestrian Overpasses. The Director Engineering is satisfied with their
performance on Contract #9721 and feel they have the experience and resources to complete the
work of this contract. Iota Construction Ltd., submitted an alternative bid that is being reviewed by
Engineering staff but not being recommended at this time.

Funding for this project was approved by Council on 1997 September 22 and a work order is in
place. ’

The Director Engineering and our consultant, McElhanney Consulting Services, concur with the

above recommendation. ‘
%ﬂ/ '

DIRECTOR FINANCE

ML:ba
Attach.

cc. Director Engineering
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Attachment "A"
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